Subject: Re: Available Funds for Wilshire Center BID
From: Wilshire Center BID

Date: 12/07/2016 04:01 PM

To: Maria Gomez

CC: Rick Scott <rick.scott@lacity.org>

Hi Maria,
Attached is the End of Year Disbursement Request Invoice for the Wilshire Center BID. | will mail out a sign version as well.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Mike Russell

Wilshire Center Business Improvement Corporation (WCBIC)
mike@wilshirecenter.com

www.wilshirecenter.com

facebook.com/wilshirecenter

213-487-7003

3600 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1032

Los Angeles, CA 90010

On Dec 7, 2016, at 2:32 PM, Maria Gomez <maria.v.gomez@lacity.org> wrote:

Good afternoon,

The available funds are $880.85.

Thank you
Maria Gomez

On Wed, Dec 7, 2016 at 11:22 AM, Wilshire Center BID <mike@wilshirecenter.com> wrote:
Hi Maria,

Can you please let me know what are the available funds for Wilshire Center BID?
We would like to request the balance of the funds.

Thank you,

Mike Russell

Wilshire Center Business Improvement Corporation (WCBIC)
mike@wilshirecenter.com

www.wilshirecenter.com

facebook.com/wilshirecenter

213-487-7003

3600 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1032

Los Angeles, CA 90010

Maria V. Gomez
Special Assessment Section
Phone (213) 978-1099






